MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 2nd Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2021-2022 held on 04.05.2021 & 06.05.2021 at 03:00 p.m. conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member

Sr. Scientist, NEERI.

5. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept, not attended the meeting - leave of absence was granted to him.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke. Invitee Member

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A.S. Supate, Invitee Member Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 2 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion					
	Booklet No. 2	Booklet No. 2								
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000030343	Omkar Realtors & Developers Pvt. Ltd., C.S. Nos. 286(pt), 793(pt), 913, 1/914, 3/914, 1629(pt),6/1629, 1/913, 1A/913, 914, 2/914, 4/914, 915, 7E/1629, Crest S Scheme Plot No. 250 B of Lower Parel division, Worli, Mumbai	REFUSED Renewal of Consent to Operate (part)		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate (Part) for Rehab Buildings on total plot area 37,674.29 M² for construction BUA of 64,305.34 M² out of total construction BUA of 2,80,136.93 M². Committee also noted that the case was discussed earlier CAC and SCN was issued to PP for refusal due to non-operation of STP & non provision of OWC. Committee further noted that SRO has visited site on 25.03.2021 and verified that STP is not operated and not provided composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal for renewal of Consent to Operate (Part).					
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071747	Bilt Graphic Paper Products Limited Ballarpur Dist: Chandrapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent with	31.08.2021.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Chlorine Dioxide – 600 MT/M, Calcium Hypochlorite -120 MT/M, Hydrochloric Acid - 800 MT/M, Lime from Lime Sludge- 8500 MT/M, Paper -26750 MT/M, Power-					

 $^{2^{\}text{nd}}$ Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 2) dtd. 04.05.2021 & 06.05.2021 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal) Page 2 of 67

increase in CI	67.5 MW and Producer Gas for lime Kiln -4750 m3/hrs
	Committee also noted that, application was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and not approved due to non-compliances and called the PP for technical presentation. Further noted that the PP has submitted technical presentation in the Board.
	Committee further noted that, PP has provided septic tank and soak pit for treatment of sewage and provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent. Treated effluent partly reused and remaining disposed into River Wardha. Analysis results of JVS are exceed BOD and COD parameter. Provided ESP as a APCS to boiler and installed CAAQMS.
	In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for short period by imposing following conditions.
	 To forfeit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double amount of BG. PP shall conclude agreement for irrigation use in 3 months. PP shall prepare and submit an action plan within two months towards use of treated effluent for irrigation purpose so as to minimize discharge of treated effluent to River Wardha, separate treatment facility for bleaching section effluent including color removal and for reduction in BOD and COD concentration and implement the action plan in next three months.
	4. PP shall submit BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards

				compliances and implementation of above action plan.
				Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091611	Dhoptala Opencast Mine WCL, Near Sasti village, Tal-Rajura, Dist-Chandrapur	NOT APPROVED First Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for first consent to operate for coal mining 1.7 MTPA lease area of 1300.91 Ha. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, the Work of construction of Sedimentation tank & ETP is in initial stage and Work of providing rain guns around
				proposed coal stock yard also in initial stage. Committee further noted that PP has not provided CAAQMS,
				ETP, STP, mist type water fogger system and not submitted CGWA NOC.
				Committee further noted that, Board had issued show cause notice dated 19.08.2020 for non-compliance of consent to establish conditions Also noted PP's reply stating that Mine is yet to be commissioned. Sedimentation tank for mine water and ETP for vehicle washing effluent will be provided before commissioning of the mine. Also not obtained NOC of CGWA.
				Further the case was again discussed in CAC meeting held on 07.10.2021 and it was decided to defer the case and call the present status report from industry regarding the work of pollution control system provided by industry. PP has submitted the reply stating that sedimentation tank will be completed by June-2021, ETP will be constructed and CAAQMS will be installed up to Sept-2021.
				In view of above it was decided to defer the case and call presentation from PP regarding adequacy of proposed Pollution control system to be provided at mine and

					compliance of consent to establish conditions and Environment Clearance conditions.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092317	Mumbai Central Railway Station MUMBAI NEAR CCG STATION Mumbai	NOT APPROVED Establish & Operate		Committee noted that, Railway stations activity has applied for consent as a part of compliance of Hon'ble NGT matter of Saloni Singh vs. UOI (O.A.141/2014). Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to defer the case for want of information viz. capital investment, design details with feasibility report of STP & ETP, Detailed water budget, details of Air pollution source and its control system, details of Hazardous waste & non-hazardous waste and design details of Bio methanation plant. Committee noted PP's submission that they have applied only for railway station activity which does not covers the coach washing activity for which they will apply separately. Total water requirement is @ 113.5 CMD for domestic purpose only with sewage generation 79.45 CMD and proposes to install STP for the treatment sewage within a year. The total CI is @ Rs. 103.98 Cr. In view of above it was decided to defer the case and transfer to appropriate authority for taking suitable decision in the matter.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094213	Sudarshan Chemical Industries Limited, Plot Nos. 44, 44 part, 45, 46 & 46 part, MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha,	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion, Renewal &	Up to 31.12.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion (part), renewal of existing Consent to Operate and amalgamation for mfg. of Pigments & Dyes products.

Dist. Raigad.	Amalgamation	Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier
Diot. Haigad.	7 trialgariation	CAC and it was decided to call PP for presentation on raw effluent characteristics, phase wise treatment and provision & connectivity of OCEMS to MPCB Servers.
		Committee further noted that PP has made presentation before CAC on 03.02.2021 and as directed during the presentation PP has uploaded/ submitted the desired information on 20.04.2021 copy of OCEMS calibration certificate, Treatability study reports of effluents, NOC from MIDC, stage wise analysis reports of one month, Effluent recycle proposal & Waste management scheme.
		In view of above, it was decided to grant part consent to operate (for additional 14729 MT/A of pigments), renewal of existing Consent and amalgamation for short period i.e. up to 31.12.2021 for mfg. of AZO- Organic Pigments, Inorganic Pigments, Pigment Preparation-39,269 MT/A, HPP-High Performance Pigments, HP Dyes & Intermediate-3,132 MT/A, Effect Pigment (MICA)-Peral Pigments, Fluorescent Pigment-3,072 MT/A, Co-generation Plant-20 MW, by-products Phosphoric Acid-10,000 MT/A, Di-calcium Phosphate-10,000 MT/A, Recovered Pigment-72 MT/A & POCI3-120 MT/A by imposing the following conditions;
		 Industry shall operate & maintain ETP to achieve BOD standard 30 mg/l. Industry shall recycle treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up and for utility purposes to the maximum extend and remaining shall be discharge at CETP outlet sump as per EC condition. Industry shall explore the possibility to increase

					recycling of treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up and for utility purposes. 3. Industry shall make provision to stop immediately the discharge of treated effluent at the CETP Outlet Sump, in case, if quality of the treated effluent doesn't meet the Consented standards. 4. Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC dtd. 02/02/2017 & 31/03/2020. 5. Industry shall ensure that OCEMS data at the ETP Outlet & at the disposal point in CETP Outlet Sump are connected to Board's Servers uninterruptedly. 6. Industry shall submit separate application with full details about disposal of by-products/Hazardous waste for reviewing before Board's By-product Committee. 7. BG of Rs. 2 Lakh is forfeited towards exceeding JVS results. Industry shall top up BG with double amount totaling BG of Rs. 14 Lakh. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of the Pollution Control Systems and towards compliance of the EC & Consent conditions. Consent will issue after reverification of proposed product mix, water and effluent budget and conformity to EC conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095444	Jindal Polyfilms Limited, Nasik Igatpuri NH 3 Highway, 28th K.M. Milestone, Tal. Igatpuri, Dist. Nashik.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion, Renewal & Amalgamation	Up to 30.09.2025.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for proposed expansion, renewal of Consent to Operate and amalgamation. Committee also noted that the case was discussed earlier CAC and SCN for refusal was issued for non-compliance of Consent conditions.

Committee further noted that industry has submitted it's reply to SCN along with commitment for EPR volumes to be done by them in future. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for proposed expansion, renewal of Consent and amalgamation by merging with application UAN No. 0000089302 dtd. 19/02/2020 for mfg. of Polyester/ Polypropylene/ BOPE/PVDC Films - 40,500 MT/Day, Polyester Chips/PET Chips - 25,500 MT/M, Coated Film -1.200 MT/M. Extrusion Laminated Coated BOPP & BOPET Film - 600 MT/M, Mettalized BoPP & BoPET Film - 11,250 MT/M, Cast Polyproplene Film - 3,650 MT/M, Biaxially Oriented Poly Trims & Film/ Biaxially Oriented Polyethylene Terephthalate Film - 210 MT/M, Solid State Polymerized Pet Chips - 1,200 MT/M and By-Product Reprocessed Granules PET/ BOPP/ CPP/ Laminate/ ETLM Grade - 2,900 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards and 100% recycle treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up and for utility purposes and for gardening purpose within premise with water metering system. 2. Industry shall complete channeling of untreated sewage generating from various Sections of the Plant and connect to STP in Colony for treatment. Till then, sewage shall be treated in existing ETP. 3. Industry shall comply with commitment vide letter dtd. 30.03.2021 for EPR volumes to be done by them in future. 4. Industry shall furnish BG totaling Rs. 50 Lakh

					(including all existing BGs) towards operation and maintenance and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096134	Hotel Tip Top International Pvt Ltd. Sr.No. 153/6, Near Pune-Mumbai Expressway, Wakad, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish	Up to Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 13/11/2020 and it was noted that, PP has applied for grant of Revalidation of Consent to Establish for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding & Swimming pool activity with 232 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 13,300 M2 and Total Construction Built Up Area of 54,761.14 M2 Five-star category. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Consent to Establish in 2011 for less nos of room and BUA. Also obtained EC, provided STP of 500 CMD capacity and OWC followed by composting facility of 100 kg//day capacity. Committee further noted that, Environment Dept. GoM had issued direction u/s 5 of Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 to the PP for violation. The Board has been asked to initiate credible action for said violation. Accordingly, the Board had initiated credible action against the PP by filing case No. 0401329/2015 before CJM. The outcome of the same is yet awaited. Further, Environment Dept. GoM observed that, the FSI area constructed by the PP is 17,153 Sq.m which is below 20,000 Sq.m as per prevailing DCR and confirmed that there is no
					violation committed by the PP. Accordingly the Authority had granted EC to PP by withdrawing the direction issued u/s 5 of EP Act 1986 and informed the MPC Board to withdraw the case which was filed against the PP vide case No.

0401329/2015 in CJM. Since the PP had had carried out the construction activity for increased nos of room without consent of the Board and without revalidation of Existing C to E, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Consent. Accordingly, Show Cause Notice for refusal of Revalidation of Consent to Establish issued vide letter dtd. 17/12/2020. In reply, PP has submitted a letter stating therein that, their project was initiated in the year 2011 for Lodging, Boarding, Restaurant activity with 66 Nos of Rooms and 4 Banquettes BUA was below 20,000 Sq.m and obtained C to E from Board. Further, Hotel Management has decided Expansion of Hotel by increasing Rooms to 233 and other utilities. Accordingly, applied for EC and obtained EC vide letter dtd. 17/03/2018. As per CPCB's order dtd. 01/11/2018. PP has presumed that, as they have obtained EC hence exempted from obtaining C to E for expansion and initiated construction activity. Further, in regular audit PP has noted that, C to E is required. Hence, applied for revalidation of C to E with expansion. In view of above, as there is violation of Consent conditions, it was decided to grant revalidation of Consent to Establish by

imposing BG of 0.1% of total capital investment and forfeiture of the same towards violation of Consent conditions and by

1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the

imposing following conditions.

					parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 10% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
8	MPCB- CONSENT-	Tata Autocomp GY Batteries Pvt. Ltd.	APPROVED	UP TO	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent & 1 st C to O (Part) for expansion for manufacturing of Lead
	0000095460	Plot No. C - 2 MIDC, Ranjangaon Shirur	Renewal of consent with 1st C to O (Part) for expansion	31.07.2023	Acid Storage Batteries (Four-Wheeler/Industrial/UPS Batteries), Two-Wheeler Lead Acid Batteries. Committee noted that the case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & was deferred and issued SCN for refusal of consent due to various lapses such as: 1. Non submission of compliance report as per direction issued under Battery (Manufacturing & Handling) Rules, 2001. 2. Non submission of compliance report as per conditions No. 10 & 11 stipulated in Consent to establish for expansion. 3. Non submission of CETP membership for disposal of treated effluent. 4. Non submission of details of pollution control system i.e., Air & Water.

5. The details of forfeiture of BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance.

- 6. Clarification towards increased in CI by Rs. 28.59 Crs.
- 7. Compliance report as per scrutiny letter issued by SRO office.
- 8. Disposal path of metal & non-metal bearing treated effluent, the characteristics of inlet & outlet of ETP.

Committee also noted that Board office has issued SCN for refusal of consent & subsequently PP has submitted the compliance report. Accordingly, case was again discussed in previous CAC meeting & was deferred and called PP for presentation due to submission of non-satisfactory & irrelevant reply with the above lapses.

Committee further noted that PP has extended the presentation through VC in respect of SCN issued.

In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent with 1st C to O (Part) for expansion for manufacturing of Lead Acid Storage Batteries (Four-Wheeler/ Industrial/ UPS Batteries) - 1,67,000 Nos/M, Two-Wheeler Lead Acid Batteries - 6,75,000 Nos./M out of 9,90,000 Nos/M by imposing following conditions.

- 1. PP shall comply with the Directions issued by Board from time to time under Battery (M & H) Rules, 2001.
- 2. PP shall 100% recycle the treated effluent in the process to achieve the ZLD.
- 3. PP shall submit/extend the existing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs.

Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.

9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099248	Chettinad Cement Corporation Pvt. limited Cement grinding unit 126,127,129,130/2 a-2b,42/1-6,43/1a- 1c,44,45/1a-1f,43/2	APPROVED First consent to operate for expansion along with	31.10.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for First consent to operate for expansion along with amalgamation of Renewal of consent i.e. Existing Ordinary Portland Cement/ Portland Pozzolana Cement– 1.0 MTPA + Proposed Cement (Cement Grinding Unit)– 1.0 MTPA. Total Cement manufacture will be 2.0 MTPA.
		Ahuj (A) & Alegaon villges, Tal- South Solapur, Dist- Solapur	amalgamation of Renewal of consent		Committee also noted that the earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 06.11.2020 and sought clarification about installation of Plant and Machineries & Pollution control system provided by industry for Cement Mill Plant-2.
					Committee further noted that SRO Solapur has submitted the verification report stating that Installation work of Plant and Machinery and Pollution control system of Cement Mill Line-II has been completed and ready for commissioning
					Committee also noted that PP has Provided Bag filters to Cement Mill-1 & 2, Packing Section, Clinker handling and Fly ash handling section and Storage Silos. Provided OCEMS & CAAQMS & connected to Board's server. Provided STP for the treatment of domestic effluent. PP has submitted the NOC of CGWA.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant first consent to operate for expansion along with amalgamation of renewal of consent for existing cement grinding unit for one year period by forfeiting the BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakh towards exceeding JVS effluent results and by imposing following conditions-
					 Industry shall upgrade the STP within six-month period to achieve the consented standards. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25/- Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and compliance of consent and Environment

					clearance conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees if any.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100486	Maxion Wheels Aluminum India Pvt Ltd., Plot No IP - 45 Khed City, Village Kanhersar, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with decrease in CI	30.06.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent with decrease in CI for manufacturing of Aluminium Alloy Wheels: 1,50,000 Nos/Year (1800 MT/A). The said case was discussed in earlier CAC and was deferred the case and called the PP for presentation/hearing for non-provision of ZLD. Committee also noted that PP has made presentation. Industry has installed ETP with primary and tertiary treatment of capacity 120 CMD. Treated effluent is used for gardening purpose and requested to allow the disposal through HRTS instead of ZLD and has made feasibility study through NEERI. Committee also noted that, industry is situated in the Khed SEZ and Board has permitted only ZLD units in SEZ. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Fume extraction system as APCs to Natural gas fired Primary Aluminium Ingot Melting Furnace and Aluminium Chip Melting Furnace, also wet scrubber provided to paint shop.
					by imposing following conditions;
					 PP shall provide RO, MEE & ATFD within six months to achieve the ZLD and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. PP shall undertake short term mitigation measures for
					the water reduction till provision of ZLD System.

11	MPCB-CONSENT-0000100819	Neelikon Food Dyes & Chemicals Ltd. (Unit- 1), Plot Nos. 67 & 67-A, MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.12.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for mfg. of Food Colours- 60 MT/M, Flourescent Dyes- 9 MT/M and Ink Colours- 6 MT/M. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and PP was called for presentation before CAC along with concrete proposal towards compliances. PP has made presentation before CAC on 30.04.2021 through VC stating that they have installed Fenton's treatment for reduction in BOD & COD concentrations of the effluent and 20 CMD high TDS bearing effluent as and when generated is sent to another Unit-2 at Plot No. 17, MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha. for treatment & disposal in MEE. Also, presented/ shown supporting documents towards disposal of Hazardous wastes generated in the industry at CHWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for short period i.e. up to 31.12.2021 for mfg. of Food Colours- 60 MT/M, Flourescent Dyes- 9 MT/M and Ink Colours- 6 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards and discharge treated effluent into CETP after confirming to the standards. 2. Industry shall send 20 CMD high TDS bearing effluent at Unit-2 at Plot No. 17, MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha through closed pipeline for further treatment in MEE & disposal to CETP. 3. Industry shall ensure OCEMS connectivity and direct data transmission to MPCB Server. 4. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and compliance of the Consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after -

					 I. receipt of additional Consent to Establish fees towards increase in C.I., II. receipt of SRO's verification report regarding-a. installation of Fenton's treatment, b. installation of pipeline for transporting 20 CMD high TDS bearing effluent at Unit-2 at Plot No. 17, MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha for further treatment in MEE & disposal c. disposal of Hazardous wastes generated in the industry at CHWTSDF from Jan. 2020 to March 2021.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083381	Omkar Realtor Projects Pvt. Ltd. Proposed Expansion of Slum Rehabilitation Scheme (SRA) for Shree Saibaba Nagar CHS (Prop) & other 8 Societies at C.S. No. 1(pt), 2(pt) and 3(pt) of Lower Parel Division in G/South Ward at G.B. Sakpal Marg and Babu Kamalkant Singh Marg, Dhobighat, Satrasta, Mumbai- 400011.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Up to Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) for Slum Rehabilitation Scheme (SRA) for Shree Saibaba Nagar CHS (Prop) & other 8 Societies having Total plot area of 19,437.25 Sq.m (Existing 28,156.32 Sq.m + Proposed 19,437.25 Sq.m = Total 47,593.57 Sq.m) and Total construction BUA 5,56,503.43 Sq.m (Existing 1,86,541.08 Sq.m + Proposed 5,56,503.43 Sq.m = Total 7,43,044.51 Sq.m). Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for expansion, proposed to provide STP of adequate capacity and OWC followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) for Slum Rehabilitation Scheme (SRA) for Shree Saibaba Nagar CHS (Prop) & other 8 Societies having Total plot area of 19,437.25 Sq.m (Existing 28,156.32 Sq.m + Proposed 19,437.25 Sq.m = Total 47,593.57 Sq.m) and Total construction BUA 5,56,503.43 Sq.m (Existing 1,86,541.08 Sq.m + Proposed 5,56,503.43 Sq.m = Total 7,43,044.51 Sq.m) by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility

					 to the treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 10% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101849	Apcotex Industries Ltd., Plot No. 3/1, Taloja MIDC, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for installation of two new dedicated reactors for production of Latex & related work of building. Committee also noted that the case was discussed earlier in CAC and PP was called for presentation before CAC along with existing compliance status of the Consent conditions, latest JVS and air emissions results. PP has made presentation before CAC on 30.04.2021 through VC stating that compliance status of the Consent conditions, latest JVS and air emission. Industry has proposed to install Catalytic Oxidizer to control vent gas emission. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of two new dedicated reactors for production of Latex & related work of building by imposing the following

					 conditions; 1. Industry shall install Catalytic Oxidizer to control vent gas emission. 2. Existing production quantity shall not increase due to installation of two new dedicated reactors.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100524	VVF (India) Ltd., Plot No. V-41, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	Consent to Establish for change in product-mix		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed change in product-mix for mfg. of Fatty Tertiary Amine – 5,000 MT/A by reducing Fatty Alcohol by 5,000 MT/A. Committee also noted that Technical Appraisal Committee in its meeting held on 13.02.2021 has recommended the case for product-mix. Committee wants to know about possible waste products that will be generated during reactions while mfg. of Tertiary Amine from Fatty Alcohol. It was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation along with clarification.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101601	Pipeline Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. (PIPL), S. No. 189, Village Jamgaon, Tal. Barshi, Dist. Solapur.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for Gas Engine Generators	Up to 31.03.2024	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for operation of 2 nos. of new Gas Engine Generators each one having capacity 125 KVA. It was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for operation of 2 nos. of new Gas Engine Generators each one having capacity 125 KVA and amalgamation with existing Consent. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101205	Centaur Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd., Plot Nos. 74, 75, 75/1 & 76,	DEFERRED Consent to Operate for		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for 35 % of proposed expansion capacity and amalgamation.

		Chikhloli MIDC, Ambernath West, Dist. Thane.	expansion (Part) & Amalgamation	Committee noted that industry has obtained EC, Consent to Establish for expansion and provided ETP comprising of primary, secondary & tertiary treatment, Stripper, MEE & ATFD. Treated effluent will be discharged into CETP through tanker for further treatment & disposal. Committee further noted that PP has failed to comply with Consent to Establish condition to achieve ZLD for existing as well as expansion. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call PP
				for hearing/ presentation along with clarification for above lapses.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101345	Bilt Graphic Paper Products Limited, Unit Ashti (Village Illure, P.O. Ashti Tahsil Chamorshi Distt: Gadchiroil- 442707 (MS)	Renewal of consent for writing and printing paper with decrease in CI	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of writing and printing papers -5000 MT/M with decrease in CI. Committee also noted that, this application was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and not approved due to noncompliances and called for technical presentation. PP has submitted technical presentation in the Board. Committee further noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for same products and qty. PP has provided ETP and soak pit for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Treated effluent partly used on land and discharged into stream / River. Also provided ESP to FBC boiler. Also noted that the unit is not in operation from July-2017. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case due to noncompliances and PP shall approach to the Board 60 days prior to restarting operation. Also industry shall give plan for use of effluent for irrigation

40	MDOD	O a alas sa si	4DDD0\/ED	I In C	Opening the constant that industry the constitution of the
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102090	Godavari Biorefineries Ltd., S. Nos. 158-165, 167-178, 180/1/2, 181/1/2, 187/1, 187/2, 188, PO Sakarwadi,Tal. Kopargaon, Dist. Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for 3.3 MW CPP & replacement of Boilers	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for replacement of Boilers and installation of Captive Power Plant (Back Pressure Steam Turbine) of 3.3 MW. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and it was decided to call PP for presentation before CAC along with existing compliance status of the Consent conditions & CPCB Directions, remedial measures adopted for decontamination of ground water, latest JVS results of effluent and air emissions. PP has made presentation before CAC on 30.04.2021
					through VC stating existing compliance status of the Consent conditions & CPCB Directions, remedial measures adopted for decontamination of ground water. Committee further noted that as directed during the presentation, industry has uploaded/ submitted comparative statement of old Boilers & new Boiler to be installed on 05.05.2021.
					Considering above and also safety aspects, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for (i) replacement of existing old/aged 12 & 18 TPH Coal fired Boilers with new 30 TPH Coal fired Boiler, and (ii) installation of Captive Power Plant (Back Pressure Steam Turbine) of 3.3 MW with excess steam produced due to enhanced efficiency and technology of new 30 TPH Boiler.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104695	Balaji Amines Ltd., Plot Nos. E-7 & 8, Chincholi MIDC, Tal. Mohol, Dist. Solapur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 28.02.2026.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Organic Chemical products. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP and

20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104619	M/s. Bharat Forge Ltd. Plot No -E-1/1 Baramati, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	28.02.2022	achieved ZLD by 100% recycling treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up & for utility purposes. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for mfg. of Organic Chemical products by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP and 100% recycle treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up & for utility purposes to achieve ZLD. 2. Industry shall operate & maintain STP and recycle treated sewage for gardening purpose. 3. Industry shall ensure OCEMS connectivity and direct data transmission to MPCB Server. 4. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent with increase in capital investment and engaged in manufacturing of Forging and Machined Components. increase in the CI is due to replacement of old machinery with modern machines which are energy saving and which does not increase the production capacity. Committee also noted that, PP has provided 2 Nos. ETP consisting of Primary and Tertiary treatment and Treated effluent send to STP for further treatment, They have also provided two STP's and treated sewage is used on land for gardening purpose of about 30 acres of land. One each JVS of ETP and STP outlet are marginally exceeds for BOD parameter.
					Committee further noted that, PP has provided fume extraction followed by Bag filter as APC to Forging furnaces, Heat treatment tempering & hardening & Ring Rolling forging furnaces. Industry has old and new shot blasting units

					provided with separate dust collector as APCS. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increased CI towards internal modernization without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provision of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of
	_				Rs. 2 Lakh towards submission of the same. 2. PP shall submit the plan for upgradation / improvement in O&M of the ETP & STP to achieve the consented norms.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104281	Mahindra Heavy Engines Limited No A-1/1 Chakan Industrial Area, Phase IV, Village Nigoje, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	30.09.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of Automotive engines and transmissions. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for the treatment of effluent and sewage generated from the unit and treated effluent is reused/recycled in flushing & remaining disposal for gardening purpose. JVS results are within the consented limit Committee further noted that, Industry has provided water curtain to the paint booth and acoustic enclosures to DG sets. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending the existing BGs Consent shall be issued after obtaining Plan for installation of VOC destruction facility at paint booth exhaust and additional consent fees, if any

22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104995	M/s. CNH Industrial (India) Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. A-1/1 Chakan MIDC, Phase-II, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1st part Operate and amalgamation with existing consent	30.09.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st operate part for manufacturing of Bailer. The industry has existing consent for agricultural equipment such as Sugarcane Harvesters, Header, Combines & Graders and engaged in the fabrication, shot blasting. Pre-treatment, painting & assembling activities. Committee also noted that, there is no generation of trade effluent from the expansion activity. PP has existing ETP comprising of Primary, Secondary & Tertiary units and existing STP based on MBBR technology. Treated effluent is partially used for flushing and remaining for gardening purpose. Committee further noted that, PP has paint booth equipped with water scrubber, shot blasting unit equipped with dust collector as APC. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for manufacturing of Bailer and amalgamation with existing consent by extending existing BGs. 1. PP shall provide VOC destruction facility at paint booth exhaust within six month and submit BG of Rs.5.0
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103869	MIRC Electronics Ltd., 234C, 236, 237A/B, 240 to 242, 244 to 251, 226, 226/P, 239, Village Kudus, Bhiwandi- Wada Road, Tal. Wada, Dist. Thane	APPROVED Renewal with increase in cl	28.02.2023	Lakh towards compliance of same. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of electronic items Color Television, set top box 83330 No/M, Tuners 300000 No/M, Air conditioners 41660 No/M, Washing machines 41660 No/M., Plastic injection moulded parts 830 T/M. LCD, LED 75000 No/M, EPA shapes moulded parts 125 T/M and engaged in only assembling activity. Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent is Nil and PP has provided STP for the treatment of domestic sewage and treated sewage is used on land for gardening on @ 5 acres of land. The JVS results are within the consented norms.

24 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100695 Airport. Lo Tal: Have Pune.		Committee further noted that, PP has provided two Furnacial fired boilers with dust collector and combine state Industry has provided acoustic enclosures to the DG sets. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of conservith increase in CI by extending existing BG and by imposition following conditions;
CONSENT- India Pundo 10000100695 Airport. Lo Tal: Have		1. PP shall switch over to the cleaner fuel to the Boiler
CONSENT- India Pundo Airport. Lo Tal: Have		shall upgrade the APCs as per Boards circular.
	e, Pune chegaon, Renewal of	31.01.2025 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of conse for Airport Terminal building / Civil Enclave at Pune Airport operation of civil Enclave / Terminal building to facilita arrival and departure of air passengers Airport at Lohegar on total plot area 17,000 sq. mtrs and BUA 19,600 sq. Mtrs Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier conse for same activity. PP has provided STP for treatment sewage. The treated effluent is used on land for gardenin JVS results are exceeding the consented parameter. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of conse by imposing following conditions. 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs.2.5 Lakhs towards J\ exceedance and top up with double amount totaling BG of Rs.7.5 Lakhs. 2. PP shall submit the improvement plan towards O & of STP to achieve the consented standards. 3. To return the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs submitted toward installation of STP. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consequence.

25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105332	Carraro India Pvt Ltd., Plot No. B-2/3 Ranjangaon MIDC, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in Cl	28.02.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent with increase in CI for production of Gears (Without forging and foundry activity) with hardening activity by using Sealed Quench Furnace, induction hardening, Nitriding and rotary hearth furnace)- 250000 Nos/M. Increase in CI is due to construction of storage shed, replacement of worn-out machineries, replacement of furniture and tools and tackles only, without change in production and pollution load. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for the
					treatment of trade effluent and STP based on MBBR technology for sewage treatment and treated effluent is disposed on land for gardening. JVS results are within the consented norms.
					Committee further noted that, PP has dust collection systems to the dust generating sections and provided acoustic enclosures to the DG Sets.
					In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI by extending existing BGs.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105115	Carraro India Pvt Ltd., Plot B-2/2 Ranjangaon MIDC, Tal. Shirur, Dsit. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI with change of	28.02.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st C to O for expansion and renewal of Consent with amalgamation and with increase in CI for production of Axel Assembly- 67500 Nos/Y (Increased from 54000 Nos/Y to 67500 Nos/Y) and Transmission Assembly- 84840 Nos/Y.
		T dilo	clubbing the products and UOM change		Committee also noted that, PP has existing ETP consisting of primary, secondary & tertiary treatment, treated effluent is
			from month to year		partially utilized for paint booth and partially for toilet flushing. PP has existing STP based on MBBR technology and treated sewage is used on land for gardening purpose. Out of four

27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105543	Mandhana Weaving House (Shirting Division) Plot No - C- 2, MIDC, Tarapur, Boisar, Tal & Dist: Palghar.	Not Approved Renewal of consent with increase in CI		JVS of ETP & STP outlet one exceeds for BOD parameter. Committee further noted that, PP has provided clean fuel as propane and filters as APCs to paint booths and acoustic enclosures to DG sets. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st C to O for expansion and renewal of consent with amalgamation and increase in Cl by forfeiting BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Cotton & Polyester Dyed Yarn -1,50,000 Kg/M, Cotton Polyester Grey Fabric -22,50,000 Mtrs/M. Committee also noted, this case was discussed in the earlier CAC and not approved. PP has obtained earlier consent for the same product and capacity. PP has provided combined STP and ETP for treatment of sewage and trade effluent. Treated effluent disposed to CETP. Also provided cyclone and venturi scrubber to boiler section. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent as industry has failed to recycle treated effluent, in operation without valid consent from Board, not submitted justification about increase in CI, not provided adequate treatment system for treatment of dye bath effluent. Also decided to call PP for technical presentation on PCS provided and compliances made towards consent conditions.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105537	JSW Steel Ltd., Coke Oven Plant II Battery D (Capacity - 0.75 MTPA) 91 TO 113, Of Khar Karav Village,	APPROVED 1st consent to part for coke oven battery C of capacity	31.12.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to part operate for Coke Oven unit (C & D) to manufacture Dry Coke-1.5 MTPA. Committee also noted that, PP has earlier obtained part operate for Battery A & B, PP has also obtained EC for the

Dolvi Village, Tal.	0.75 MTPA	Coke Oven.
Pen, Dist. Raigad		
		Committee noted that, PP has Coke Oven Battery 3 & 4 i.e. C & D and has provided the dust collection system i.e. bag filters at coal crusher, coal crusher transfer points, crushed coal stamping, pushing, charging, coke handling etc. PP has provided common stack of height 150 mtrs. Industry has coke oven gas quenching, gas cleaning (tar separation) with flare stack of height 80 meters. part of coke oven gas is reusing in coke oven battery and partly flaring after tar separation. Industry has provided online stack monitoring system. AAQM results are exceeding for RSPM parameter.
		Committee further noted that, PP has completed installation of coke oven battery C of capacity 0.75 MTPA and coke oven battery D is installed but refractory work is under progress which will be completed within 03 months.
		Committee noted that, PP has provided common Dephenolization plant for treatment of effluent generated from battery A, B, C & D and treated effluent used for coke quenching process to achieve zero liquid discharge from coke oven plant-2
		Committee noted that, PP has not provided STP, online monitoring facilities to ETP inlet & outlet and not submitted carrying capacity report as per consent conditions.
		In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to Operate (part) for manufacture Dry Coke-0.75 MTPA for short period i.e up to 31.12.2021 by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall install STP within six months. 2. PP shall install online monitoring system to ETP Inlet and Outlet within six months

					 PP shall submit carrying capacity report along with technical presentation of the Integrated Steel Plant. PP shall submit BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards compliance of above conditions, O & M of PCS and consent conditions and EC conditions. Consent shall be issue after reverification of the progress in air pollution control improvement plan.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106003	Seco Tools India Pvt. Ltd., Pune- Nagar Road, Korgaon Bhima Gat No. 582, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal	28.02.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for production of Tungsten Carbide Inserts- 43.6 MT/M and Cutting Tool Holders- 73 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has installed one ETP consisting of primary, secondary & tertiary treatment followed by RO and MEE. Treated effluent is recycled in process. Provided STP based on activated sludge process and treated sewage is utilized on land for gardening purpose. Committee further noted that, PP has provided scrubber as APC to Coating Furnaces, Blackening Section is provided with a common stack. Sintering Section is also provided with a stack. Hydrogen Plants are provided with a common stack and DG Sets provided with acoustic enclosures & stacks. Committee further noted that, out of ten JVS results four are exceeding for BOD and TDS parameter and delayed MEE installation by two years. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards delayed MEE installation by two years and Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards JVS
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105779	M/s Schaeffler India Ltd., Plot No. A3, MIDC Talegaon Dabhade, Village	APPROVED Renewal of consent	28.02.2024	exceedance. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent and engaged in manufacturing of Roller Bearing, Engine Components, Transmission Elements and Fixtures Dies and Molds with machining and heat treatment.

		Navlakh Umbare, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune.			Committee also noted that, PP has provided primary treatment for Shop floor cleaning, spilling of washing machine on the secondary containment tray and treated effluent sent to aeration tank of STP for further treatment & disposal also provided STP with primary, secondary & tertiary treatment. Treated effluent recycled in cooling tower make up & remaining used for gardening purpose. JVS results of ETP & STP are within the consented limit. Committee further noted that, PP has provided DG set with acoustic enclosure as APC system to each. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent by extending existing BG.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106587	Superior Drinks Pvt Ltd B-220, B-221, B-15, MIDC Butibori, Nagpur	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	30.04.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Carbonated Sweetened Water in Pet Bottles - 527200 Lit /Day, Carbonated Sweetened Water in Return Glass Bottle - 172800 Lit/Day, Packaged Drinking Water - 860000 Lit/Day, Synthetic Syrup for use in dispenser for Carbonated Water - 100000 Lit/Day. Committed also noted that, PP has provided STP and ETP for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent respectively. Treated effluent is partly recycled and partly disposed on land for gardening and sent to CETP. Provided scrubber to bricketee fired Boiler section. Also obtained membership of CHWTSDF. Further noted that PP has joined to M/s. GEM Enviro Management Pvt. Ltd. for EPR liability under Plastic Waste management Rules, 2016 & disposed 710 MT. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent under red category by imposing following conditions.

					 PP has submitted BR as per earlier consent condition whereas they have again increased CI without prior information to the Board, hence existing BG Rs. 5 lakh is forfeited and top up with double the amount of BG of Rs.10 Lakh towards O & M of PCS and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall submit Board Resolution towards increase in CI. PP shall comply with EPR liability under the Plastic Waste management Rules, 2016. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106398	Raja Bahadur International Ltd F.P. No. 100 + 100/1, Sangamwadi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	UP to Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	having Total plot area of 81,575.11 Sq.m and Total

					 etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least10% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104689	LG Electronics India Pvt ltd., Plot No A-5, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	28.02.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, trade effluent generations is NIL and provided STP of 350 CMD capacity based on activated sludge process consisting of primary, secondary & tertiary treatment. The treated sewage is utilized on land for gardening purpose within premises however gardening area mentioned in the application seems insufficient. Out of two JVS results of STP outlet, one exceeds the standards for BOD & COD parameter. Committee further noted that, Industry has installed one Hot Water generator provided with a stack of 30 meter height. Total 07 DG Sets are equipped with acoustic enclosures & stacks. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall recycle 50% treated effluent for secondary purposes. 2. PP shall submit improvement plan towards O&M of STP so as to meet the consented standards.

					 3. PP shall provide disinfection facility for treated sewage within six month period and submit BG of Rs 5 Lakh towards compliance of the same 4. PP shall follow the EPR under plastic Rule and shall submit the compliance to the CPCB. 5. PP shall submit/extend the existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Also, it was decided to issue separate SCN regarding exceedance of STP results.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105090	M/s. Mindspace Business Parks Pvt. Ltd. (formerly Serene Properties Pvt. Ltd.) Plot No. 3, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Airoli, Navi Mumbai, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-II)	31.01.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-II) for 5 Nos (Bldg No. 1,9,10,11 & 12) of IT park buildings project having Total Plot Area of 2,02,740 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 1,88,230.94 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 4,92,724.20 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for expansion, provided STP and OWC followed by composting facility, Committee further noted that, JVS analysis report of 5 Nos of STP are within consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-II) for 5 Nos (Bldg No. 1,9,10,11 & 12) of IT park buildings project having Total Plot Area of 2,02,740 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 1,88,230.94 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 4,92,724.20 Sq.mby imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall Operate & Maintain STP properly to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for

					secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air- conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 10% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106092	Datwyler Pharma Packing India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 5, Khandala SEZ (Phase -I), MIDC Kesurdi, Shirval, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion without change in products & quantity for installation of additional coating machines, Oven, Catox with stack & building/infrastructure facilities. Committee also noted that existing combined ETP have adequate capacity to treat additional 27 CMD industrial effluent and 0.7 CMD domestic effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion. Treated effluent is recycled into process, cooling tower make up & for utility purposes to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion without change in products & quantity for installation of additional coating machines, Oven, Catox with stack & building/ infrastructure facilities by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall treat additional effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion in existing ETP. 2. Industry shall 100% recycle treated effluent into process, cooling tower make up & for utility purposes to achieve

					ZLD from existing and expansion activity.3. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106160	M/s. Gabriel India Limited., 29th Milestone, Pune Nashik Road, Village Kuruli, Tal. Khed, Dist:- Pune	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever the earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for manufacturing of Telescopic Front Fork Casting- 14,40,000 Sets/Annum. Committee also noted that, This expansion will not generate trade effluent and has existing ETP consists of primary, secondary and tertiary treatment followed by two stage RO system. Treated effluent is recycled in the process. Industry has also proposed to provide completed ZLD with RO, UV followed by MEE & ATFD. There will be increase in sewage generation by 5.84 CMD due praposed expansion and has existing STP. Treated domestic effluent is used for gardening purpose within industry premises. Committee further noted that, PP has existing 4 LPG fired Melting furnaces and proposed to install one more melting furnace and two chip melting furnaces running on LPG as fuel. Industry is having existing chrome-plating plant equipped with wet scrubber as APC. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Telescopic Front Fork Casting- 14,40,000 Sets/Annum.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106830	CEAT Ltd (Tyre Manufacturing) 338, 354 Bhandup Kurla, Mumbai	DEFFRED Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in CI		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI due to internal modernization, furniture etc and engaged in production of automotive tyres - 7666 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP consisting of primary & tertiary and treated effluent use for roadside dust suppression, gardening purpose and remaining disposing to

					MCGM drainage line. PP has STP based on MBBR and RO plants, RO permeate is used for boiler and remaining disposing to MCGM drain. Committee further noted that, PP has 3 PNG fired Boilers and one briquets fired Boiler provided with dust collection system as APC. Provided dust collector to Banbary mixers. Provided cyclonic separator to main curing sections and Wet scrubber to Curing sections. Provided Bag filter as APC to Glass grit blasting section. Also have provided acoustic enclosures to all the DG sets. In view of above, it was decided defer the case and call the technical presentation along with Best Available Technology (BAT) from PP.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107182	FDC Ltd., S. Nos. 142 – 148, S. V. Road, Jogeshwari West, Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with expansion of R&D Lab activity	Up to 31.12.2024.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate with expansion under 'Orange' category for R&D Activity- 5 Kg/A of Laboratory chemicals. Committee also noted that industry has provided combined ETP and treated effluent is applied on land for gardening and discharged into MCGM Sewer Line. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate with expansion under 'Red' category for R&D Activity- 5 Kg/A of Laboratory chemicals by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards and treated effluent shall be applied on land for gardening and remaining shall be discharged into MCGM Sewer Line. 2. Industry shall submit Company's Board Resolution within 15 days that they have violated Environmental Laws by expansion/ increase in C.I. and they will not

					do so in future. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards compliance of this condition. 3. Industry shall extend existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any. Also, it was decided to refer the case to Board's Categorization Committee for deciding industry category for R&D activity and accordingly appropriate authority to delt with the case.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107075	Lucina Land Development Limited, S. Nos. 80A, 83/2A, 83/3, 83/7+4B+5B, 85/0, 86/1, 90/1A, 90/1B, 90/3B, 90/4, 90/7, 90/8, 90/9, 90/10, 90/11, 91/2 & 91/5, Villages Kon & Arivali, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-VI)	Up to 31.03.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-VI) for Premium Building No. 21 of project "Indisbulls Greens". Committee also noted that PP has provided STP & Composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-VI) for Premium Building No. 21 of project "Indisbulls Greens" on total plot area 95,570 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 38,826.52 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 5,99,875 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and for construction activity during construction phase with water metering system. There shall not be any discharge outside the premise till completion of the Project.

40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107584	Sound Castings Pvt. Ltd. Unit-5 T-53/2 Kagal Hatkanangale 5 Star MIDC, Kasaba Sangaon, Tal. Kagal, Dist. Kolhapur .	APPROVED Consent to Establish	UP TO CoU or Five years whichever is earlier	 PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh (of Part-V) towards Operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent to Operate conditions. PP shall provide bus transport for residents/ employee to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. PP shall be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterward handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to establish for manufacturing of CI & SGI Casting. Committee also noted that PP has proposed to provide ETP for the treatment of trade effluent & STP for treatment of sewage and also proposed to provide adequate APCs in terms of FES followed by dust collection system to induction furnace, sand plant, shot blasting & Core shop sand plant & water curtain to paint booth.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for manufacturing of CI & SGI Casting- 24,000 MT/A by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide adequate APCs in terms of primary & secondary fume extraction system including provision of scrap cleaning, sizing/cutting and belling plant. 2. PP shall provide VOC destruction system at paint booth. 3. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards

					compliance of consent conditions.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107669	Schindler India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. D- 234, Chakan Industrial Area, Phase- II, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for expansion with renewal of existing consent	28.02.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion with renewal of existing consent and having a PT line set up consists of pre-degreasing, Degreasing, phosphating followed by powder Coating & sheet metal processing and assembling. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP with Primary & Tertiary treatment & treated effluent is mixed at STP Aeration tank for further treatment. PP has also provided MBBR based STP. Treated water is used on land for gardening purpose. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Scrubbers followed by stack to degreasing, pre-degreasing section & phosphating section. Industry has provided Dust Collector to Powder Coating section. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion with renewal of existing consent and their amalgamation by extending existing BGs and imposing following condition; 1. PP shall treat trade effluent and sewage separately so as to meet the consented norms.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107280	Karmayogi Ankushrao Tope Samarth Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.Unit no.2(Sagar)Thirthp uri Tal-Ghansaw	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to establish for 60 KLPD molasses base Distillery unit. Also proposes to install additional Boiler for Distillery unit of 22 TPH capacity with Bag filter as APCS. Committee also noted that for treatment of spent wash industry has proposed to provide MEE followed by

		61,62,65 Bhaygavan Ghansawangi			 incineration boiler. At present Industry is in the process of obtaining Environmental Clearance. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for 60 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing EC, ZLD conditions and following conditions: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions.
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107738	Cipla Ltd., Plot Nos. A-33, A-37/2/2, MIDC Patalganga, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.10.2021.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Bulk Drug Products, Formulation Products (Tablet/ Creams/ Powders/ Syrups/ Granules), Ointment/ Cream products and Nasal Sprays. Committee also noted that industry vide letter dtd. 01.05.2021 has requested to grant permission to replace existing 7 Nos. of products with Remedisvir, Monlupiravir, Pirfenidone, Albuterol Sulphate, Tamsulosin Hydrochloride, Levosalbutamol Sulphate, Bosentan Monohydrate to fight with COVID-19 Pandemic. Committee further noted that industry has submitted that existing pollution load will not increase due to proposed change in product-mix. Industry has provided combined ETP and analysis results of ETP outlet are observed within limit. Since, the PP has applied for renewal of consent and later on made the request for amendment in consent for change in product mix, it was decided to consider the request of PP for

allowing the proposed product used in manufacturing of life saving drugs/medicines Remedisvir, Monlupiravir, Pirfenidone, Albuterol Sulphate, Tamsulosin Hydrochloride, Levosalbutamol Sulphate, Bosentan Monohydrate by replacing existing 7 Nos. of products. In view of above considering current COVID-19 pandemic situation in National/public interest it was decided to grant consent to operate for short period for six months i.e. 31.10.2021 by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit the **No Increase in Pollution Load** certificate from empaneled recognized institute including product-mix proforma by 15th July for examining pollution load by the Technical Committee constituted under product mix. 2. Consent to operate will be extended after NIPL is submitted. 3. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards and recycle/reuse 40 CMD of treated effluent for cooling tower make up and discharge remaining treated effluent in Saline Zone of Patalganga River through PRIA CETP. 4. Industry shall explore the possibility/ submit proposal of maximizing recycling of treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up and for utility services. 5. Existing pollution load shall not increase due to proposed change in product-mix. 6. Industry shall extend BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems

and towards compliance of Consent conditions.

of Technical Committee constituted under product mix.

Consent shall be issued after examining & recommendations

44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107954	M/s RCCPL Private Limited (Persoda Limestone Mine) Vill- Persoda, Kothoda Khurd, Kothoda Buzurg, Govindpur ,Tal- Korpana Dist- Chandrapur.	DEFFRED Consent to Establish for Limestone mine	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Captive open cast Limestone mining 2.0 MTPA. Committee also noted that TOR is granted by MoEF-CC,Gol vide letter No. J-11015 /22/ 2019-IA.11 (M) dated 09.04.2019 which is valid upto 08.04.2022. Committee further noted that PP has proposed to provide ETP/STP for treatment of trade/ domestic effluent. Treated effluent will be reused in workshop and for gardening/plantation. Also Proposed to provide Pulse jet type Bag filters to impact crusher and proposed to provide Water sprinklers at dumping yard/stockpiles/on haulage road. However PP has not submitted Mining Plan. In view of above, it is decided to defer the case and ask the PP to submit mining plan.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106666	M/S VIDEOCON INDUSTRIES LTD 14 KM, STONE, AURANGABAD - PAITHAN ROAD AT CHITEGAON TAL. PAITHAN, DIST- AURANGABAD.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with decrease in CI & amalgamation of both consents	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with decrease in CI & amalgamation of Compressor division consent for manufacturing of Color Television, LCD/LED, Refrigerator, Washing Machine, Air Conditioner, Injection Molding, Assembly Of Mobile, Assembly of Tablet, Remote Control, Coolers, Microwave Oven, TV Components, Compressors, Compressor Component. Committee also noted that. 1. The Industry is not in operation since 2018 & not submitted the reason behind it. 2. Not submitted Clarification in respect of decreased CI by 640.13 Crs, 3. Not submitted reason for not renewing the consent since 30.06.2020, 4. Not submitted Techno-feasibility report of existing water & Air pollution control system, details of BGs and Board

					resolution. 5. Not submitted Audited balance sheet and CA certificate in Boards prescribed format showing cost of land, building, plant & machinery without depreciation. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above lapses.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107484	Vinati Organics Limited Plot No. A- 20 & D- 30/2 A-20 MIDC Lote Parshuram Khed	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for part expansion, Renewal & Amalgamation		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for proposed expansion, renewal of existing Consent to Operate and amalgamation for mfg. of synthetic organic chemical products. Committee also noted that the SCN was issued to industry on 22/12/2020 for poor O&M of ETP, non-provision of isolated storage arrangement for HW, improper dust suppression arrangement near coal handling area. Committee further noted that online personal hearing was extended to industry on 26.02.2021 and it was decided to forfeit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh BG for above non-compliance. In view of above, it was decided to call compliance verification report from SRO and put up in next CAC along with the same.
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108200	BHAURAO CHAVAN S.S.K. LTD.(DISTILLERY UNIT) 32,33,34,66,74,75, 76,77,78, LAXMINAGAR,DE	APPROVED 1st Operate (Expansion)	31.08.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for 1st consent to operate (Expansion) for 30 KLPD molasse base distillery unit. Board has granted consent to establish for expansion for 30 KPLD distillery unit. Committee also noted that, Industry has provided five stage Multiple Effect Evaporation (MEE) of capacity 660 CMD

		GAON & YELEGOAN ARDHAPUR			followed by slope Boiler of 22 TPH capacity for the treatment of spent wash. Industry has obtained Environment Clearance and CGWA NOC for ground water extraction. Committee also noted that erection work of plant & machinery is completed including erection work of CPU, MEE and ESP & ready for commissioning. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent operate (Expansion) for 30 KLPD molasses base Distillery unit with amalgamation of existing consent by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000104447	Innovassynth Technologies (India) Limited, S. Nos. 9 - 24, Wasrang, S. Nos. 34-36, Khopoli, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.	APROVED Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for expansion & Amalgamation	Up to 31.08.2023.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for expansion for increase quantities of 12 Nos. of existing Organic Chemical products by 77.62 MT/M and for increase quantities of 4 Nos. of existing by-products by 141.8 MT/M and amalgamation with existing Consent. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC & Consent to Establish for proposed expansion which are valid. Committee further noted that existing ETP has adequate capacity (740 CMD) to take additional effluent load from proposed expansion and achieve ZLD by 100% recycling treated effluent into process, cooling tower make up. JVS report are within the consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for expansion for increase quantities of 12

					 Nos. of existing Organic Chemical products by 77.62 MT/M and for increase quantities of 4 Nos. of existing by-products by 141.8 MT/M and amalgamation with existing Consent by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in the Environment Clearance dtd. 12/04/2018. 2. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP and 100% recycle treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up and for utility purposes to achieve ZLD. 3. Industry shall extend existing BG towards operation & maintenance of Pollution Control Systems and towards compliance of the EC and Consent to Operate conditions. 4. Industry shall submit plan for de-sizing of existing ETP capacity for the treatment of 225.3 CMD effluent. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108441	Balaji Amines Ltd. (Unit-IV), Plot.No. 104, Chincholi MIDC, Tal. Mohol, Dist. Solkapur.	Consent to 1st Operate (Part)	Already	y discussed & approved in CAC dtd. 12 & 15.04.2021.
50	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106260	Vodafone Idea Business Services Limited Plot No. B-2/1, MIDC, TTC Industrial Area, Navi Mumbai, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	28.02.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for IT Data Center project having Total Plot Area of 20,000 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 19,864.70 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP and OWC followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent

					 to Operate for IT Data Center project having Total Plot Area of 20,000 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 19,864.70 Sq.m by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall Operate & Maintain STP properly to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 10% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees of Rs. 15,000/- towards C to E for increased CI.
51	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108457A	Apar Industries Ltd., Plot Nos. 18 & 18/1, MIDC TTC Industrial Area, Rabale, Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion & amalgamation	Up to 31.08.2025.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion for mfg. of product AdBlue - 12,000 MT/A and increase in mfg. quantity of existing product Automotive Lubricants by 66,000 KL/A. Committee also noted that existing ETP is having adequate capacity to treat additional industrial effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for expansion for mfg. of product AdBlue- 12,000 MT/A and increase in mfg. quantity of existing product

					 Automotive Lubricants by 66,000 KL/A and amalgamation with existing Consent by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards and treated effluent shall be discharged into CETP for further treatment & disposal. 2. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 6 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
52	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109426	Balaji Govindam Textiles Private Limited (Ram Mandir Ward) Survey No 172 Plot No 2b Wani, Wardha Road Hinganghat	APPROVED Consent to Establish	_	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for Yarn Twisting unit spinning unit [TFO] -6200 Kg/day under green category. Committee also noted that, the location of proposed unit is inside Hinganghat Integrated Textile Park (P) Ltd. Board has granted consent to Establish to Hinganghat Integrated Textile Park (P) Ltd. Also obtained Environmental clearance for CETP of textile park. Board has refused application of 1st consent to operate for textile park for non-complying Environmental Clearance conditions and Consent to Establish conditions. Committee further noted that, Board has granted consent to Establish to the effluent generating and non-effluent generating textile industries with ZLD condition. At present, nil effluent generating textile park. In view of above, it was decided to consider grant of consents to establish to this unit. Also decided to consider applications of nil effluent generating industries for grant of consents to Establish/Operate as per consent delegation powers and only effluent generating units of the park shall be delt at CAC.

					Consent may be issued by appropriate authority.
53	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109550	TATA Advanced Systems Limited 215 Part to 225 part adn 227 part to 229 part Sector 3, Mihan SEZ, Village- Kalkuhi Nagpur	APPROVED Renewal of consent with decrease in CI	UP TO 28.02.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Aerospace assemblies & subassemblies, Aerospace components. Committee also noted that PP has provided adequate ETP followed by RO & MVR to achieve the ZLD, adequate air pollution control system in terms of scrubber & Bag filters. Also, the sewage is being sent to common STP provided by the MADC, which is not operated by due to less hydraulic load. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with decrease in CI for manufacturing of Aerospace
					assemblies & sub-assemblies - 1400 Nos/M, Aerospace components - 1,20,000 Nos/M by imposing following conditions.
					 PP shall provide their own sewage treatment facility (STP) within 6 months & shall submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of the same. PP shall submit/extend the existing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs.
					Consent shall be issued after submission of; I. Clarification towards decreased CI. II. Additional consent fees, if any.
54	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108586	Vinati Organics Limited, B12, B13/1, B4, B5, B6	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Isobutyl Benzene, Light Hydrocarbon, Heavy Hydrocarbon & Spent Gases.
		MIDC Mahad, Tal. Mahad, Dist. Raigad.	Renewal of Consent to Operate		Committee also noted that treated effluent having higher concentrations of the parameters TDS & Sulphate is being

					discharged to CETP hampering it's performance.
					Committee wants to know the quality, mode of transportation and mode of disposal of 20 CMD effluent that sent to M/s Viral Alkalies Ltd., Plot No. B-13/2, MIDC Mahad after recovery.
					In view of above, it was decided to call the PP for detailed presentation along with clarification for above lapses and proposal for upgradation of ETP.
55	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107570	BRFL Textiles Pvt Ltd (Plot No. C – 6 & C – 7, MIDC Tarapur, Boisar, Tal & Dist.: Palghar.	Renewal of consent with change in name and decrease in CI	31.01.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with change in name from Bombay Rayon Textile Fashions Ltd to BRFL Textile Pvt. Ltd with decrease in CI for processing of fabrics (Including Yarn, Dyeing, Printing, Finishing) -90,00,000 Mtrs / M and generation of electricity- 8 MW.
					Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for the same product and qty. PP has provided STP and ETP for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent. Treated effluent is partly recycled and remaining disposed to CETP and effluent generated from captive power plant is 100% recycled. Analysis results of JVS shows exceedance in BOD and COD parameter. Provided ESP and Bag filter and cyclone to Boiler and Thermopack section. Also obtained membership of CHWTSDF.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions:
					By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and for carrying out expansion without Board's consent and top up with double the amount towards O&M and compliance consent conditions.

					PP shall extend existing BG
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of copy of curtailment plan of dye bath effluent and after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
56	MPCB-CONSENT-0000108594	TATA Advanced Systems Limited 215 Part to 225 part and 227 part to 229 part Sector 3, Kalkuhi Village, SEZ Mihan Nagpur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for modernization of plant without increase in production	UP TO CoU or Five years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for Modernization of existing machineries & installation of new source of stack for modern plant & machineries such as hot water generator, surface treatment plant & water-based primer paint booth without increase in production quantity. Committee also noted that the trade & domestic effluent generation is nil from proposed expansion activity. Also, provided adequate ETP followed by RO & MVR to achieve ZLD for existing trade effluent, adequate air pollution control system in terms of scrubber & Bag filters to existing unit. Committee further noted that proposed to provide FES followed by scrubber to surface treatment activity & paint arrestor pad to paint booth. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for Modernization of existing machineries & installation of new source of stack for modern plant & machineries such as hot water generator, surface treatment plant & water-based primer paint booth without increase in production by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide VOC destruction unit at paint booth. 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions

57	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110718	Bhageria Industries Ltd., Plot No. D-17, MIDC Tarapur, Tal. & Dist. Palghar.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion (Part) & Amalgamation	Up to 31.07.2021.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion for mfg. of products Acetanilide — 800 MT/M & J-Acid 100 MT/M and amalgamation with existing Consent. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC & Consent to Establish for proposed expansion. Committee further noted that industry has provided ETP to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for expansion (Part) & Amalgamation for mfg. of products Acetanilide — 800 MT/M & J-Acid 100 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. 2. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP and recycle/reuse 100% treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up to achieve ZLD (by reuse in process only). 3. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of EC & Consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued subject to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble NGT in Application No. 1038/2019.
58	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109361	Valvoline Cummins Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. G-3, MIDC Ambernath, Ambernath, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for increase in mfg. quantity of Lubricating oils, car care products and greases & additives (only blending activity). Committee also noted that increased production will be achieved by utilizing the existing filling machines, extra manpower & utilizing the third shift timings.

					Committee further noted that industry has provided 3 Stage RO of 80 KLD capacity for the treatment of raw water & Waste Heat Evaporator for 3 CMD RO Reject to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for mfg. of Lubricating Oils, Car Care products and Greases & Additives (only blending activity) 50,000 KL/A by imposing the following condition; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain pollution control systems to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall 100% recycle/ reuse treated trade effluent to achieve ZLD and recycle/ reuse treated sewage for utility purposes and for gardening purposes. 3. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions.
59	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085426	Housing Development & Infrastructure Ltd., At Village Chikal Dongare & Bolinj, Tal. Vasai, Dist. Palghar.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I & II)	Up to 30.11.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I & II) for Building Nos. 1 to 17 of Sector No. II, Building Nos. 2, 3, 4, 6A, 7, 8 & 9 in Sector No. III, Building Nos. 1, 2, 3, 19, 23 & 24 in Sector No. VII of MMRDA Rental Housing Schemes. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC (expired on 17.07.2017) and Consent to Establish is re-validated up to 25.04.2021. Committee further noted that PP has provided STPs and treated effluent is recycled for toilet flushing, gardening and construction purposes. In view of above, it was decided to and grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I & II) for Building Nos. 1 to 17 of

					 Sector No. II, Building Nos. 2, 3, 4, 6A, 7, 8 & 9 in Sector No. III, Building Nos. 1, 2, 3, 19, 23 & 24 in Sector No. VII of MMRDA Rental Housing Schemes on total plot area 6,17,264.07 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 7,10,080.59 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 11,13,791.31 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall immediately stop construction activities at the site till re-validation of EC & Consent to Establish is obtained. 2. PP shall operate and maintain STPs to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/l. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening & for construction activity till completion of the project with water metering system. 4. PP shall operate organic waste converter and converted organic waste shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 5. PP shall provide disinfection facility for treated sewage within six month period. 6. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 7. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.
60	MPCB-	Hindustan	APPROVED	Up to	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of
	CONSENT- 0000111278	Petroleum Corporation	Renewal of	31.03.2022.	renewal of Consent to Operate for operation of Mumbai Refinery-II Hydrocarbon Storage tanks and associated

Limit	•	sent to	facilities.
382/ Nort Mun and	S Nos. 382, Op /1 to 382/66, th of HPCL nbai Refinery east of B.D. I Marg,	perate	Committee also noted that as per Consent condition, for installation of Vopour Recovery Unit for truck filling bays, purchase requisition has been issued and will be installed shortly.
	Marg, mbur, Mumbai.		In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for operation of Mumbai Refinery-II Hydrocarbon Storage tanks and associated facilities comprising of 38 Nos. of Hydrocarbon Storage Tanks with gross capacity of around 3,60,000 KL & 2 Nos. of Fire water tanks with DC based Control Room, Substation, Fire-fighting facility & laying new pipeline (to & fro) from Mumbai Refinery-II to HPCL and connecting existing pipelines at HPCL, MR for distribution by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply with the conditions of Environmental Clearance granted by MoEF&CC vide letter No F No J-11011/121/2013-IA II(I) on 05.04.2016. 2. All 38 Nos. of Hydrocarbon Storage tanks shall be provided with floating roof with primary & secondary seal mechanism with vapor recovery of 96% confirming to EPA guidelines 2008 for fugitive emissions. 3. A leak detection system should be established to detect leaks through a tank bottom conventional system includes inspection port, inventory control and inspection wells. 4. Storage tanks in MR-II should be equipped with overflow alarms and automatic shutoff valves to prevent overflow as per OISD guidelines. 5. Consent is issued subject to an Order passed or may be passed by the Hon'ble NGT in the application No 40/2014 of Mr Charudatta Koli v/s M/s Sealord & Others.
			6. Industry shall use vapour balancing trucks with bottom loading system for transportation of Petroleum Products.

					 The Truck filling bays shall be equipped with vapour collection and treatment system. 7. The industry shall ensure that online monitoring data of Mercaptan shall be connected with CPCB & MPCB Server. 8. Tank bottom sludge shall be treated by using Bioremediation process.
61	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110080	All India Institute of Medical Sciences, Plot No. 2, Sector 20, Sector 20, Mihan, Dahegaon, Nagpur.	APPROVED Combined Consent to operate & BMW Authorization for 960 nos of beds and for plot area 6,07,028 sq.mtrs and BUA - 2,31,241.27 sq.mtrs.	31.03.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for Combined Consent to Establish/operate & BMW Authorization for 960 no's of beds and for plot area — 6,07,028 sq. mtrs and BUA — 2,31,241.27 sq. Mtrs. Committee also noted that, the location of this HCEs is in SEZ at MIHAN and obtained Environmental Clearance. PP has proposed STP and ETP for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent. The treated effluent will be reused/recycled. Also obtained membership of CBMWTF. Committee further noted that, due to Covid pandemic AIIMS has started with Covid Centre having about 100 beds. At present only OPD and Covid Centre for 100 beds is in operation. In view of above considering pandemic situation, it was decided to grant Combined Consent to Establish/operate & BMW Authorization by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall provide treatment and disposal system for sewage and effluent generated from COVID Center. 2. PP shall comply with CPCB Guidelines for Handling, Treatment and Disposal of Waste Generated during Treatment/Diagnosis/Quarantine of COVID-19 Patients. 3. PP shall start hospital and college activities after commissioning of STP and ETP. 4. PP shall submit BG as per regime of HCES.

				Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
62	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004542	Jindal Fittings Limited B-13 , MIDC Temburni, Tal. Madha, Dist. Solapur	NOT APPROVED Amendment for change in Name	 Committee noted that, PP has obtained consent vide No. formate1.0/CAC/UAN No. 000091950/CR/2009000337 dated 07/09/2020 which is valid up to 31.05.2025. and now has applied for change in name from Jindal Fittings Limited to Jindal Fittings Limited operated by Jindal Saw Limited. Committee also noted that, PP has submitted the Operation & Maintenance and Management Agreement (OMMA) between Jindal Fittings Limited and Jindal Saw Limited for operation of the unit. The unit is only operated by Jindal Saw Limited, whereas the ownership of the unit is of Jindal Fittings Limited and Board has issued consent to them.
63	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005726	Karanja Terminals & Logistics Private Limited, Karanja Creek, Chanje village, Uran, Dist: Raigad	DEFFRED amendment in Revalidation of consent to Establish (Part) for inclusion of handling of additional material and DG set.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in Revalidation of consent to Establish (Part) for inclusion of handling of additional materials and DG sets. Committee noted that, the Board has granted revalidation of Consent to Establish on dtd. 31.12.2020, wherein items proposed to be handled included only Iron & Steel in coils & bundles, plates and fabricated sections. Also noted that, during revalidation of Consent to Establish, Industry has submitted list of items to be included in the consent to establish viz Agricultural products, All kinds of coal products, Ammonium Nitrate, Automobiles and its component, Bauxite, Bitumen, bulk minerals, Caustic Soda, Cement, Clinker, Coke, Containers, DAP, Dolomite, edible & non-edible liquid, Electronic Goods, fertilizers & its raw materials, Flux, fly ash, HR Coils, Iron & coal-based Raw Materials, Iron & steel in

				coil and bundles, plates and fabricates, Limestone, Logs, Marine Products, Metal scrap, Mill Scale, Organic/ Inorganic Solvents, project cargo & construction materials, Pulses & grains, Refrigerated goods, River sand & Silica sand, Slag, Sugar (in Raw & Finished form), Sulphur, Tiles along with quantity. Also four nos of D.G. sets i.e. 125 KVA (2 Nos), 100 KVA & 15 KVA were mentioned in the consent application. However, the same were not reflected in the revalidation of consent to establish issued by the Board on 31.12.2020. Now industry has requested for amendment in consent w.r.t. items to be handled and for 4 nos of D.G sets. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance on 21.08.2013 and applied for extension of EC validity. Also revalidated consent to Establish upto 20.2025 for material handling as given in earlier C to E. Now PP has requested to incorporate handling of additional materials at the port.
				In view of above, it was decided to defer amendment in revalidation of consent to Establish (Part) and call the Plan for storage and handling of material from PP.
64	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005733	India Government Mint, Shahid Bhagat Singh Road, Near RBI Central Building, Fort, Mumbai	APPROVED Amendment in consent to change in UOM of the product	 Committee noted that, PP has earlier consent to operate for Stainless Steel / Nickel / Brass / Bimetallic Coins- 6.0 Million Pieces/Day valid up to 30.09.2020. Then they applied for renewal and mentioned Stainless Steel / Nickel / Brass / Bimetallic Coins - 6.0 Million Pieces / Year, accordingly Board has issued consent vide 1.0/CAC/UAN No. 0000096663/CR-2012001438 dtd. 31/12/2020 valid up to 30.09.2021. Committee also noted that, now PP has applied for amendment and mentioned that the unit of measurement was
				inadvertently taken as Million Pieces/year which would have been taken as million pieces/day and considering typographical grant the amendment of consent.

					In view of above it was decided to grant amendment of consent for "Stainless steel/nickel brass/bi metallic coins - 6 Million Nos./Day" instead of "Stainless steel/nickel brass/bi metallic coins - 6 Million Nos/Year"
65	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005914	M/S JSW Steel Ltd, (Jetty), Salav, Vill Salav, Po- Revdavda, Dist. Raigad, Maharashtra.)	APPROVED amendment in consent to for change in name		Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in consent for change in name from JSW (Salav) Limited (Jetty) to JSW Steel Limited (Jetty). Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to operate to this jetty in the name of JSW (Salav) Limited (Jetty). Earlier Board has granted amendment in consent on 30.01.2020 in the name of JSW Steel Limited (Jetty). Also, PP has submitted copy of Company Secretary. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in consent for change in name from JSW (Salav) Limited (Jetty) to JSW Steel Limited (Jetty).
66	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005950	Laxmi Board And Paper Mills P. Ltd. (Plot No.2, Saravali MIDC, Kalyan - Bhiwandi Road, Saravali. Tal- Bhiwandi, Dist Thane.	APPROVED amendment for consent validity period and inclusion of anaerobic reactor and 20 TPH stand by boiler	30.06.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in extension of consent validity period and inclusion of stand by boiler of capacity -20 TPH and inclusion of anaerobic reactor in ETP units. Committee noted that, Board has granted consent for two years period. PP has submitted request letter for amendment in consent for extension of additional 3 years period. PP has installed Anaerobic reactor after primary clarifier in ETP and operating 20 TPH standby boiler which is used when the high pressure 35 TPH boiler is under annual inspection and passing. SRO has reported that treated effluent is being 100% reused in the process.

				for validity period up to 30.06.2025 and inclusion of anaerobic reactor and 20 TPH stand by boiler in the consent. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
67	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005962	Sandoz Private Limited, Plot No. 8- A 1/1, MIDC, TTC Industrial Area, Kalwe Block, Village Dighe, Navi Mumbai.	DEFFRED Amendment in Consent to Establish for change in Category	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Establish granted for mfg. Oncology Products Formulation Plant (Unit-II) for change in category from 'Red' to 'Orange'. Committee also noted that CAC in it's meeting held on 02/12/2020 has decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed Unit at Plot No. 8-A 1/1 for mfg. of Oncology products- 25 Million Nos./M under 'Red' Category as the total D.G. Set capacity more than 5 MVA and effluent generation more than 100 CMD. Committee further noted that industry has submitted representation that both the Units are located on separate plot and requested to grant amendment in Consent for change in category. In view of above it was decided to defer the application for amendment and call the verification report from the SRO in this matter.
68	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005980	Piaggio Vechiles Pvt Ltd, E-2 & F-2 MIDC area, katphal road, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Amendment in consent for change of quantities of Hazardous waste and non-	 Committee noted that, amendment of consent for Hazardous and non-hazardous waste quantities as per earlier consent Committee also noted that the Industry had previous consent vide 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No. 0000030904-17/CAC-1812001186 dtd. 18.12.2018 valid up to 30.09.2020. Thereafter, PP has applied for its renewal vide UAN No. 95542, by mentioning Hazardous waste and Non-hazardous

			hazardous waste	waste quantities as per their actual generation. Accordingly, Board has granted consent vide 1.0/CAC/UAN No. 0000095542/CR-2102000331 dtd. 05.02.2021, wherein the quantities as per application where mentioned. Committee also noted that, now PP has applied for amendment in the consent mentioning that they want the Hazardous waste and non-hazardous waste quantities as per their earlier consent dated. In view of it was decided to grant amendment of consent for Hazardous and non-hazardous waste quantities as per earlier consent dated 18.12.2018.
	Review Item			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000016867	Ultra Space Developer Pvt. Ltd., CTS No. 5530A, 5530/A-I to 3 of Village Kolekalyan, Santacruz, Mumbai	Review earlier decision for grant of consent to 1st operate	 Decision on hold for obtaining information/ clarity about the project.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000016564	Friends Development Corporation Pvt. Ltd., Dosti Imperia, Old Gut No 52/1, Thane.	Review earlier decision for grant of consent to 1st operate	 Decision on hold for obtaining information/ clarity about the project.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000024486	Housing Development & Infrastructure Ltd., (Formerly M/s A.Y. Associates), S. No.	Review earlier decision for grant of consent to 1st operate	 Decision on hold for obtaining information/ clarity about the project.

		942 Pt, Village Mahim, Tal. & Dist. Palghar.	(Phase-I)	
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000016600	Dosti Corporation (Vihar), S. Nos. 144/1A, 145(Pt), 146, Thane	Review earlier decision for grant of renewal of consent to operate	 Decision on hold for obtaining information/ clarity about the project.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000030143	Anik Development Corporation, (A Division of Ajmera Realty and Infra India Ltd.), CTS Nos. 1A/1, 1A/2, 1A/3, 1A/6 of Village Anik, Bhakti Park, Wadala Kurla, Mumbai.	Review earlier decision for grant of consent to 1st operate (Part)	 Decision on hold for obtaining information/ clarity about the project.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000010705	Friends Development Corporation (Imperia) Pvt. Ltd., At Old Gut Nos. 52/1 (pt), 52/2, 52/3, New Gut Nos. 52/1B/1, 52/1B/2, 52/1B/3, 52/1B/4, 52/1B/5, 52/1B/6, Thane	Review earlier decision for grant of consent to 1st operate (Part- II)	 Decision on hold for obtaining information/ clarity about the project.

7	M/s Mouda Super Thermal Power Project, NTPC Limited, Tal-Mouda, Dist-Nagpur	DEFERRED Review for BG forfeiture	 Committee noted that, In the Earlier CAC meeting Board was decided to forfeit the BG of Rs.6.25 Lakh towards exceeding the AAQM results. Committee also noted that PP has submitted the request letter for reviewing of the decision regarding the forfeiture of BG.
			Committee also noted that, the personal hearing was extended to the PP on 24.04.2021 through Video Conference (VC) for review of the decision regarding the BG forfeiture. In the said VC industry representatives was made presentation about the pollution control system provided by them including present status of its operation. Industry representative submitted that all stack monitoring reports are within limit and achieving the consented emission standards. Industry also mentioned that the Ambient Air Quality monitoring results of CAAQMS are within limit most of the time. In view of above, it was decided that SRO Nagpur-II shall carry out the Ambient Air Quality Monitoring at all four designated locations where CAAQMS are installed for two consecutive days in the month of May,2021 and submit the analysis report. The decision regarding the review of forfeiture of BG will be taken after receipt of AAQM results.
8	M/s John Deer India Pvt Ltd., Tal- Shirur, Dist- Pune	APPROVED Review for BG forfeiture.	 Committee noted that, PP has earlier applied for 1st consent to operate and amalgamation with existing consent, which was approved in the earlier CAC and was decided to grant consent by forfeiting the BG for JVS exceedance. Committee also noted that, PP has made representation regarding not to forfeit the BG as their all the results are within the consented norms since 2017 and only one JVS result of STP outlet was exceeds the norms. hence seeking benefit of doubt for one time deviation PP requested to waive

					the condition of BG forfeiture.
					In view of above, considering only one deviation of STP outlet results and continuous compliances made by the PP, it was decided to waive the BG forfeiture condition.
	Additional Ag	enda Item			
1	MPCB-CONSENT-0000110211	Bhimashankar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Dattatraynagar, Pargaon Trafe Awasari Bk.,Tal- Ambegaon, Dist- Pune	APPROVED Establish for Expansion in Co-gen unit	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion of Co-generation unit from 19 MW to 29 MW i.e. for 10 MW. Committee also noted that, PP has provided primary, secondary & tertiary ETP for existing Sugar & Co-gen unit. Treated effluent is used for flushing & cooling tower makeup and remaining used on land for irrigation on 49.42 hector of land. JVS results of existing ETP found exceeding the consented norms. Committee further noted that, unit has provided ESP & Wet scrubber as APC for existing Boilers. PP proposed to modified/upgrade existing boiler (37TPH)-2 Nos to 45 TPH (2 Nos) with Wet scrubber as APC system with stack height of 60 mtrs. Industry is in process to obtain EC for proposed expansion of Co-gen plant and have obtained TOR for proposed expansion. Public hearing was conducted on 10.12.2020. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion, by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall not take any effective steps towards installation of the proposed project prior to obtaining Environmental clearance. 2. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before

				 1st operate. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of EC & Consent to Establish conditions. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh is forfeited from existing BG as the JVS results are exceeding the consented standards and top up with double the amount i.e Total BG of Rs. 12.5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintenance of pollution control systems to achieve consented standards. PP shall comply with all conditions as per consent dtd. 07.09.2020.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090091	CIPLA Ltd. (Unit-II), Plot No. D-27, MIDC Kurkumbh, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent for mfg. life saving drug Remedesvir	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for mfg. of Antiretroviral/ Viral drug Remdesivir- 2 MT/A by reducing equivalent quantity of existing Antiretroviral drug Tenofovir Disoproxil Fumarate from 66 MT/A to 64 MT/A. Committee further noted that industry has submitted that existing pollution load will not increase due to proposed change in product-mix. They have provided required pollution control system for effluent and air emission and results are complying with consented norms Since, the application made for amendment in consent for change in product under product mix. In view of above and considering current COVID-19 pandemic situation in National/public interest, it was decided to grant amendment in consent to operate for short period up to six months for allowing the proposed product used in manufacturing of life saving drugs/medicines Antiretroviral/ Viral drug Remdesivir - 2 MT/A by reducing equivalent quantity of existing Antiretroviral drug Tenofovir Disoproxil Fumarate from 66 MT/A to 64 MT/A by imposing following

				conditions;
				 Industry shall submit the <i>No Increase in Pollution Load</i> certificate from empaneled recognized institute including product-mix proforma by 15th July for examining pollution load by Technical Committee constituted under product mix. Amendment will be extended after NIPL is submitted. Industry shall not increase pollution load after change in product-mix.
				Consent shall be issued after examining & recommendations of Technical Committee constituted under product mix.
3	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000006356	CIPLA Ltd. (Unit-I), Plot Nos. D-7 & 8, MIDC Kurkumbh, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent for mfg. life saving drug Remedesvir	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for mfg. of Antiretroviral/ Viral drug Remdesivir - 2 MT/A in place of 2 Nos. of existing products (i) Anti-Retrovirals/ Anti Bacterial product Lamiviuidine - 0.931 MT/A and Anti-Retrovirals/ Anti-Bacterial product Ciprofloxacin- 1.181 MT/A. Committee further noted that industry has submitted that existing pollution load will not increase due to proposed change in product-mix. They have provided required pollution control system for effluent and air emission and results are complying with consented norms. Since, the application made for amendment in consent for change in product under product mix, In view of above and considering current COVID-19 pandemic situation in National/public interest, it was decided to grant amendment in consent to operate for short period up to six months for allowing the proposed product used in manufacturing of life saving drugs/medicines Antiretroviral/ Viral drug Remdesivir - 2 MT/A in place of 2 Nos. of existing

			 products (i) Anti-Retrovirals/ Anti-Bacterial product Lamiviuidine-0.931 MT/A and Anti-Retrovirals/ Anti-Bacterial product Ciprofloxacin-1.181 MT/A by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit the <i>No Increase in Pollution Load</i> certificate from empaneled recognized institute including product-mix proforma by 15th July for examining pollution load by Technical Committee constituted under product mix. 2. Amendment will be extended after NIPL is submitted. 3. Industry shall not increase pollution load after change in product-mix. Consent shall be issued after examining & recommendations of Technical Committee constituted under product mix.
4	Cipla Limited (Ur II), Plot No. A-42 Patalganga MID0 Tal. Khalapur, Di Raigad, Pin- 410220	Amendment in	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent for change in product mix by replacing existing 2 Nos. of products with Monlupiravir. Committee further noted that industry has submitted that existing pollution load will not increase due to proposed change in product-mix. They have provided required pollution control system for effluent and air emission and results are complying with consented norms Since, the application made for amendment in consent for change in product under product mix, In view of above and considering current COVID-19 pandemic situation in National/public interest, it was decided to grant amendment in consent to operate for short period up to six months for allowing the proposed product used in manufacturing of life saving drugs/medicines Monlupiravir by replacing existing 2 Nos. of products by imposing the

			following conditions;
			 Industry shall submit the <i>No Increase in Pollution Load</i> certificate from empaneled recognized institute including product-mix proforma by 15th July for examining pollution load by Technical Committee constituted under product mix. Amendment will be extended after NIPL is submitted. Industry shall not increase pollution load after change in product-mix. Consent shall be issued after examining & recommendations
			 of Technical Committee constituted under product mix.
5	Cipla Limited (Unit- III), Plot No. A-2, Patalganga MIDC, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad, Pin- 410220	APPROVED Amendment in Consent for mfg. life saving drug like Remedesvir etc.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent for change in product mix by replacing existing 2 Nos. of products with Monlupiravir & Remedesvir. Committee further noted that industry has submitted that existing pollution load will not increase due to proposed change in product-mix. They have provided required pollution control system for effluent and air emission and results are complying with consented norms. Since, the application made for amendment in consent for change in product under product mix, In view of above and considering current COVID-19 pandemic situation in National/public interest, it was decided to grant amendment in consent to operate for short period up to six months for allowing the proposed product used in manufacturing of life saving drugs/medicines Monlupiravir & Remedesvir by replacing existing 2 Nos. of products by imposing the following conditions;

			 Industry shall submit the <i>No Increase in Pollution Load</i> certificate from empaneled recognized institute including product-mix proforma by 15th July for examining pollution load by Technical Committee constituted under product mix. Amendment will be extended after NIPL is submitted. Industry shall not increase pollution load after change in product-mix. Consent shall be issued after examining & recommendations of Technical Committee constituted under product mix	
The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.				